MINUTES
WORKSHOP MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
AUGUST 29, 2018

6:30 P.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Taylorel&h, Yngstrom, Ballard, Zipprich, and
Horgan.
ABSENT: Councilman Yngstrom (arrived at 6:40pm)
ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Shehady, Borough CRdkghi, Attorney Sobel, Engineer Neumann and

Department Heads.
SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231 (Opeblic
Meetings Act), notice of this meeting has been e by notifying the Asbury Park Press, the TwedRiTimes
and the Star Ledger and by placing a notice omtitietin board and filing same with the Borough®&len July
18, 2018.

REPORTS OF DEPARTMENTS/OFFICES
Administration

Administrator Shehady reviewed items slated tonotuded on upcoming Council agendas including an
ordinance regarding Smoke Free Tobacco in Pubdicg3land resolutions regarding the Board of Edueati
Primary School Access Road Easements and the Mahr@munty Shared Services Renewal. He reviewed the
origins of each item and asked if there were argstions or concerns.

The Council discussed the specifics of the Smoke Fgislation including areas to be included. yTlvere in
favor of including “e-cigarettes” in the ban. Thago discussed the project timeline for the Prin&shool
Access Road Project.

Under Discussion Items, Administrator Shehady askedorough Engineer to review their monthly répor
Mayor Menna noted the Engineer report had beenlalistd to the Council and commended CME on their
efforts. He also noted the Grants Report has Oetmbuted as well as the Parking Report. Mayenki
reviewed the Comcast Renewal procedure.

Administrator Shehady noted that Comcast repreteasavould be attending the next Council meetiorgaf
Public Hearing on the matter. He said he also @dtu point out that, so far, the Grant Writers apglied for
$1.7 million in grants. He said they were activetyrking on more. He also gave an update on repaithe
Municipal Building that were needed as a resulh oécent HVAC rupture. He said the repairs wowdlivect
billed to the insurance company which would expetlie process.

Mayor Menna commended the Department of Public \Wetéff, the Administrator and Department Heads for
their efforts.

Administrator Shehady said they were working toagettractors in place and said the Departments werking
terrifically under the circumstances. He askedifggy Neumann to come forward and said there woeld
resolution on the next Council agenda regardingtbemouth County Open Space Grant. Ms. Neumarh) sai
as the Council was aware, the Borough has underfakase 1 of a project at Eastside Park and Molramkl
which she said was going out to bid in SeptemlS#re reported that Phase 2 would piggy back orptiogect to
include improvements to the Eastside Park baséélllas well as the playground surface. She sdi@ount
Basie Field, they would be looking to add solahtigg and enhancing the picnic area around MohawidP She
said they had also looked at improvements at RikeiGardens Park including landscaping and refhihgsthe
existing boardwalk. She said the cost of the impnoents would be $450,000 to $500,000 and notegrtrés
was a matching grant. She said the most they wegkive was $250,000. The Council discussed figeof
the proposed improvements.

Administrator Shehady as representatives of GSgivoan update on the Best Practices Summit schedai
Saturday, September 15. Ken DeRoberts explainesitimenit and said 28 area communities had beerethvit
He reviewed the goals of the event. He said it ma@sneant to be a presentation but rather coliher sharing.

Municipal Clerk

Administrator Shehady explain that the agenda hesdilag for a report from each Department but ddteat
those, like the Clerk, that had a note stating tSmber/October” would not be giving a report utiié following
month.

Clerk Borghi explained that an issue had ariseandigg an appointment when it was found that théeGtid not
provide for Alternate members which had been sgrfon some time.

Mayor Menna said he was in favor of making that msmeent and moving forward with the appointment. He
said he had asked the Chair to review and prowfiernation to the Clerk on inactive members so thay



could be replaced.
Administrator Shehady said the next item on thendgevas to confirm the meeting dates for December.

Clerk Borghi confirmed that there was a meetingesicited for December 26. There was a discussicorisider
an alternate date or possible hold just one medatipcember.

Councilman Yngstrom asked Clerk Borghi about theddink River Municipalities Commission who usuathget

in the Courtroom on theWednesday. She said she remember discussintghi$imi and asking if they could
use the 8 or a municipal building in another town. He asKezhe had heard from any other member members.
She said she had not and added that she had mmatfon about members from other towns.

Finance

Administrator Shehady reviewed some housekeepsgugons slated for the September 12 meetingsat#
there were also three resolutions regarding Ch@mders. He said in the past resolutions had bdeptad
without certain essential elements such as Cetifin of Funds, an end date for the contract aeddtal
authorized amount. He said the three change owvemskl be for the North Prospect Bulkhead, MariaekP
Pump Station and Bulkhead. He said he had met™#¥ Director Keen and CFO Poulos to review the
numbers.

Mayor Menna asked the Administrator to preparerarsary of the changes for the Council’s review.

Administrator Shehady said the costs for the budklhend Marine Park were for work that had alreasnldone
and said the resolutions were for housekeepinggsegp He said the Bellhaven project would havepgsal
for construction and design. He reviewed the nusmbw each project.

Councilman Zipprich asked in the Marine Park wodswelated to Hurricane Sandy.

Administrator Shehady said some of it was but nttetithe costs were going to be allocated to atgnad to the
Water Utility.

Councilman Zipprich asked if the Borough had bagly feimbursed for Sandy-related damages.
CFO Poulos said they were still working on it aagdarts were still being filed.

Administrator Shehady said he and CFO Poulos had ierking with the Departments to get the numbars
the 2018 Bond Ordinance for various capital prgjed¢ie said they were trying to keep it as miniagpossible.
He said road maintenance would probably be the dfulke project.

Councilman Taylor asked if the Road Program wondtdude curbs and sidewalks.

Administrator Shehady said some were included &iatis depended on the road. He said they weregisg to
try to lump in the 2019 Road Program as well sihees so late in the year. He said it would ptipalso
include a contribution to the English Plaza/Whitee&t project being done by the Special Improverbesitrict.

CFO Poulos reviewed her budget status report. r&ated that they had gone out for an RFP for Bank
Services. She said the proposal were due by Septet and 15 banks had requested informationrscSiae
said they had a good response at a pre-bid meeting.

Administrator Shehady added that the benefit waglanore competitive interest rates and more sesvice

CFO Poulos also reported that they would be goutdgar proposal for merchant services/credit carlbe said
Department Heads had been gathering informaticardagg their transaction.

Administrator Shehady said they hope to acceptibi@ctober with a target roll out date of Januhr019.

CFO Poulos reviewed plans to produce a PurchasihgyMManual that would establish policies suchexguired
quotes, etc. and other procedures following locatipasing law. She also reported that Administr&teehady
was introducing an EXCEL based budget documerthes®tepartments could work on their individual budge

Administrator Shehady said it was his goal was ¢werup the timeline on the adoption of the buddt. said he
hoped to have the 2019 budget adopted in earlpgpri

Emergency Management

Administrator Shehady said there was no report fEanergency Management at this meeting and saidutdv
be forthcoming. He asked if the Council had anstjaas regarding this Department.

Police Department

Chief McConnell reviewed his report including varsostatistics. He discussed his review of proposeiti-way
stop intersections. He and Engineer Neumann reddhe criteria needed to designate a four-way. stop
Councilmembers suggested additional locations.ef@icConnell again noted the need for the intersrdb
meet the required criteria. He said the intersesthe was recommending were Pearl Street/Oaklaedtand
South Street/East Bergen Place.

Administrator Shehady said he would work on anradce for those.

He also discussed currently vacant positions wivere one dispatcher and one patrolman. He sadkfooth
positions were in the budget as the previous enagleyad left. He noted new hires would also coraea



lower starting salary.
Mayor Menna asked if he needed an answer at thasimge

Councilman Ballard confirmed that the Finance Cottaaihad briefly discussed it and stressed the tteledve
reserve funds going into 2019.

Councilman Zipprich agreed and noted they were stisdying the management report to possible imphéme
some of the recommendations.

Chief McConnell said he did not need an answehmiatrheeting and said he would work with the Adnthaitor
to find a way to achieve savings without elimingtthe positions.

Administrator reviewed meetings that had been hedrding an unsafe parking issue on Bank Stidetsaid
one option was to have parking restrictions in Hrat.

Councilman Whelan reviewed issues with residents kadd visitors that exceeded the two hour limit in
residential areas.

Councilman Zipprich said Public Works had also sisggd alternate side of the street parking foestieaning
purposes.

Administrator Shehady said they had reviewed tptibo and said he felt that should be looked abBgh-wide.
Mayor Menna said they could also do a four houitlim

I(_Zo_uncilman Taylor asked what prevent the homeovoen getting a residential sticker to exempt hionfrthe
imit.

Administrator Shehady said that would not be alldwe

The Council discussed the difficulty of implemeigtivarious recommendation.

Most of the Council members were in favor of impéarting Borough-wide alternate side of the streekipg.
Mayor Menna noted that loss of parking that thatilddoe created by eliminating one side.

The Council consensus was to do further review.

Fire Department

Administrator Shehady noted the Fire Departmentldvbave a resolution on the 9/12 agenda regartieg t
authorization of leases with various fire houseas thie annual contribution to the fire companies.

Fire Chief Jensen reviewed his report. He saidigartment had applied for a grant for radiosfané& second
grant for emergency bail out kits. He said it \yasat working with them. He said he had been wagykiith the
Administrator to review our insurance rating wig. He also explained to the Council that EngiBievas well
beyond its 20 year life span. He asked the Fin@uramittee to review the company’s request forw track.
He said the company was looking for a quint-styliek and explained the benefits of have a pumpda
combination for the west side of town. He said/tbeuld also reduce the fire department fleet by toack since
this apparatus could replace both an engine aaddet so there would be no need to replace thexddadder
truck on the east side of town. He said he wasalgre the aging apparatus can negatively affiednsurance
rating.

Administrator Shehady asked for the Council’s comts®n the request.

Councilman Whelan said he supported looking intonmted that the Fire Committee had been looking as
consolidation of the Department. He suggestedveanig what the Department would look like in théufe to
help with public perception.

Mayor Menna explained the need to plan for equatibution of quality equipment on both sides & thilroad
tracks. He said it was a two year process sdHelt should start strategizing a plan.

Councilman Zipprich noted that the Management Rdmaat also recommended the Chief’s consolidatian.pl
He also pointed out that the Chief had mentionadytiis truck would allow them to reduce equipn@nbne
truck.

Councilman Whelan also noted that many of Relifeftsner members had transferred to Westside Hosénigpitk
a stronger company.

Councilman Taylor asked if they had ensured thapttoposed truck would fit in the firehouse.

Chief Jensen said that would be in the specs.

Councilman Taylor asked if that apparatus wouldHié needs of the community.

Chief Jensen said it would.

Councilman Ballard asked the Chief to again exptaiw it would reduce the fleet by one piece of pqént.

Chief Jensen explained that the engine would baceg by an engine/ladder combination. He saiiviuuld
provide for a ladder to be housed on the westdifidee railroad tracks and eliminate the need tontaa two
ladders on the east side of town. He said thenskelemlder would be put up for sale.



Administrator Shehady said some of the companiaddvalso take the apparatus as a trade in.
Public Utilities
Director Keen reviewed his report.

Administrator Shehady noted there would be a Pgr&iudy Kick Off meeting on September 24 and waisgoe
held in collaboration with RiverCenter.

Director Keen reported that the Public Works Daparit had been down four people throughout the summe
He thanked everyone for their patience. He sadbpartment would be eliminating one position.

Councilman Zipprich noted that the Department halditeered to eliminate that position.

Director Keen said that was correct. He also reaathat there would be a second Trap/Neuter/Rel@d$R)
meeting on September 13. He said the first oneaead well but had had limited attendance. Heewed the
goals of the program.

Councilman Zipprich asked the Clerk when animadriging took place.

Municipal Clerk Borghi said the licenses were dorerénewal January 1 of each year and were corsidate on
March 1.

Councilman Zipprich asked when that information adsertised.

Ms. Borghi said the information was published omwebsite at the first of the year and letters vserd to
current license holders.

Councilman Zipprich asked if they should have infation at the TNR meeting.

Ms. Borghi said she wasn’t sure if the meeting @ageted at pet ownership and, even if it was dsepuraged
pushing to licensing at this time of year sincdieinses expire 12/31.

Director Keen touched on the Parking Study and m¢déed they had new enforcers in place. He saig tlad
been short staffed but expected to have betteraafeent moving forward. He also reported on thedocefill
stations. He said the Environmental Commissionviaidked hard to get a grant to pay for the statams said
they would soon be installed in various locatidwmetighout town. He distributed renderings of ttatiens. He
said plastic bags were no longer allowed in thgakng stream which he said was not a local degisiot had
come from the County.

A discussion followed regarding local businessepiing plastic bags for recycling.

Director Keen said brush collection would be cdllegca schedule. He said over the past two ydaeg, had
collected as they had seen it but going forwardldvadhere to the schedule. He said they would wattik Code
Enforcement to ensure resident understood. Herepswted on the street sweeping schedule. Helsaistreet
sign replacement project was moving forward and saire waiting for hardware to begin installation.

Mayor Menna said, following up on the plastic dission, the Clerk had provided information on a Bigto
ordinance that required any local business theegglastic bags to also have a collection site s&ié the
Council should seriously discuss, at a future meetiith issue of addressing plastic waste.

Councilwoman Horgan asked if the signs would hawetggtions against theft.

Director Keen said they would and noted a speollwould be needed to remove the signs. He aisorted
that crosswalks had recent been painted in antioipaf the opening of the school year. He regbde the East
Bergen construction project. He said the irrigatioeters were now available for water customersnaned that
those wishing to have one installed would haver® dlicensed plumber and obtain a plumbing permit

Administrator Shehady said that info would be atised on the website in September. He also nbiziditt
could affect revenue in the coming year.

Councilman Zipprich said he wanted to thank Dire&teen and his team for willfully giving up the opesition.
Senior Center

Administrator Shehady said there were no resolat@rordinance for the Senior Center and the repast
forthcoming.

Recreation

Director Hoffmann said there would be a resolutorthe next agenda authorizing the applicatiorafgrant and
reviewed the details. He also reviewed the higitdigf his report including the conclusion of acassful
summer series and the receipts of $10,000 a deontatigo toward the scholarship program. He repastethe
Summer Camp program and said they had taken thieipants on 37 trips. He said two new programsevyeit
in place over the summer; first the two conceriesesponsored by Jamian’s which was very succeastlithe
Campout at Count Basie which had been rain outotim $&cheduled dates. He reviewed programs expézted
roll out in the next 90 days.

Land Use (Planning & Zoning)
Administrator Shehady explained that there woulddseOrdinances from this Department on the upcgmin



agenda. He said one would be regarding tattoorsaaind one would be for Alternative Treatment €ent
(ATC). He said both would be referred to River@erior input.

Planning/Zoning Director Carter reviewed the ordites. He said tattoo parlors were currently otibmain one
area of town and said the ordinance would allonestablishments in more commercial districts.

Mayor Menna said tattoo parlors had evolved overy#ars into an art form.

Director Carter asked for Council input on where £TCs would be allowed. A discussion followetlwas
determined that they did not want to allow themesidential zones and that they should be limitecbimmercial
areas. It was also determined that the restristagyainst being near schools, etc. were includéukirstate
regulations.

RiverCenter Director Scavone said the RiverCentarr® had recommended that they be treated likeanzty.
He also noted the State prohibition regarding b&d@Q feet from a school was for illegal drugs.

Administrator Shehady said the Act adopted by Staie an ATC could not be within 1000 feet of acsith

Police Chief McConnell said the definition of scha@s K-12 and said preschools and day care cewees not
included.

Administrator Shehady noted municipalities haddhgon of adopting drug free zones that were sttbiag the
State’s.

Administrator Shehady noted the Department repaditiieen forwarded. He also said a Developmenéétroj
would be forthcoming.

There was a discussion regarding entertainmentthaesveren’t really addressed in the existing CobDeector
Carter said they had been working within the emgstCode and he recommended leaving it as is.

Councilman Yngstrom asked about the status ofifrea@dinance. Director Carter said the ordinamag been
worked on for the last five years with little pregs. He reviewed options and said he felt he bad hble to
make interpretations of the Code and implement Adstriative procedures. He said he had also draited
amendment that would delete many unused sectiotie dode that would take the section from 30 pagés.

Councilman Yngstrom said he remembered it beingudised in the Code Committee and it being statetd th
Director Carter was going to work with Director 8cge.

Director Carter reviewed those discussions andisaigas seeking direction from the Council to mimrevard.
He said he felt they might be trying to solve alghen that wasn't really a problem.

Councilman Taylor suggested a simplified documermtitect people who were looking to install signsl gaid
he would like to see the issue resolved this year.

Administrator Shehady said there was a Green Buyjl@ievelopment Checklist that had been receive fro
Sustainable Jersey that had been given to theiBgilllepartment to be distributed to developers.

Redevelopment Agency Proposal—Administrator Shemadgwed the benefits of such an agency and asked
Ken DeRoberts and Joe Hartnett to elaborate.

Mr. DeRoberts said he first wanted to report ongbsitive feedback he had received regarding tbente
Management Report. He reviewed a proposal to lestado Redevelopment Agency and the benefits dh sunc
agency.

Mr. Hartnett noted this was something that had leeammended in the report. He offered more detailthe
recommendation and said the Council would not giv@ny authority. He said everything would stdvk to be
approved by the Council and/or Planning Board.ré¥ewed the importance and benefits of creatiruiy sun
agency.

Councilman Ballard criticized a recommendation thas made to focus on riverfront development natiirag he
did not this residents had enough river access.

Mr. DeRoberts clarified that they were saying tlrerrwas not being well used as a resource andiiseydwere
recommending more public access.

Mr. Harnett the question showed the need for soméomvork with the Council to identify their goalsle
reviewed issues facing the Borough.

Councilman Ballard said he felt these were thimgé should be handled by the Business Administrator

Mayor Menna said Mr. Shehady was an extraordinahyiistrator and said his job was to make suretiezy
aspect of Municipal Government ran effectively aedves the public well. He noted that he was only person
and added that he felt Red Bank was regressingvaldpment potential and in the ability to usebist
resources. He said he felt that that was becaeyeniad not had the human power to effectively déthl it. He
said he felt someone was needed on a day to daytbateal with the issues that came with redevelent
projects because it took a great deal of time.

Councilman Ballard again said he felt Mr. Shehaalg the ability to do those things.
Mr. Harnett said having the ability and having tinee were two different things.



Councilman Ballard said no one withheld what tHegatailed adding that it was included in the study
Mr. Hartnett said the study also recommended aveddpment agency.

Mayor Menna suggested that it be structured sattiegsadministrative costs would be borne by tholse w
participated in the redevelopment process thropgtication fees.

Councilman Zipprich noted the improvements that Ibeeh made by Administrator Shehady and said hadho
work as a facilitator in the matter of redevelopingsde reviewed work he felt needed to be done.

Councilman Ballard asked for an explanation asote this proposal would not cost the Borough.
Mr. DeRoberts said there would be startup costsdmihg forward, costs would be covered by develape

Administrator Shehady reiterated that seed monaydvoe needed to get the agency up and runningdreed
that once everything was in place, costs woulddvered.

Mr. DeRoberts also said one element that shoulitldeessed in the first year phase was Municipditfas. He
said there were creative ways to do that usingipipbivate partnerships.

Councilman Whelan said he felt that any money tbeBgh put into the agency would be recovered @ on
project.

Mayor Menna reviewed the need for and benefitaiohsan agency.

Mr. Hartnett also noted that the Statutes provisedhanisms to get money to get started for Redpredat
Agencies that might not be available to the Borough

Administrator Shehady said that part of his job teaget involved with redevelopment projects bud she
choice was whether the Borough wanted to be resmotivf it wanted to be aggressive. He noted coitipetn
the area and the aggressive pace. He said therkmveed capital and said an agency would endi@eBiorough
to expand and to move quickly. He elaborated osiptesprojects.

Councilman Zipprich also pointed out that the agemould work to develop design standards and, fifedo
smartly, it would help to maintain the Borough'srattiveness and viability and a destination town.

Mayor Menna stressed the need to move forward.

Councilman Zipprich said he had been supportiih@fidea as long as the design standards werendd¢ha
historic element and cultural fabric were protected

Councilman Taylor said those elements were addieasbe Master Plan but also noted that the Md3@n had
not been updated in several years.

Councilman Zipprich understood that Glenn Cartef been empowered last year to being working on it.
Councilman Taylor said he did not believe Mr. Cawas tasked with developing a comprehensive M&4ser.
The general consensus was that was Council wasvan bf moving forward.

Building/Construction

Construction Official Corcione reviewed his report.

Administrator Shehady said the Department was wgrkin outstanding permits and violations and trymget
them abated. He said Mr. Corcione had done a puindf identifying and prioritizing and reviewedtdis.

Fire Marshal/Code Enforcement

Fire Marshal Welsh reviewed his report. He highiegl items included the fact that they were lookggo
reduce costs of notifications by doing less cexdifinailing and more via email. He said his offiaes also
working toward reducing paper. He said the Coddirdnces had to be tightened up. He said revismtise
Code had resulted in some errors that neededcorbected. He said they were also looking at mespection
software.

Administrator Shehady said it would help with tlengration of some reports. He said much of theentr
reporting was being done by paper and pencil. édeewed improvement that would be offered by aveare
system. He noted the heavy workload in the offiele. said the Department was implementing a reguksence
in the business district.

Mr. Welsh reviewed the changes to inspections ghees that had been put in place.
Councilman Zipprich asked if his Department walt ¢tiing a shared service with Little Silver.
Mr. Welsh said for fire only.

Court

Administrator Shehady said a report would be fedming.

Mayor Menna noted there had been no complaintshihatas aware of regarding the court.

Councilman Shehady thanked the Council. He ackedgédd that it was a long meeting and creditedtthte
fact that it was the first of its kind. He saie@té had been a lot to cover. He said he anticifatere meetings



would go more smoothly. He said the goal was talown on confusion and improve communication. seliel it
would help committees work together rather thasitny

Mayor Menna thanked him for putting it together @adl he thought it was productive. He said they ¢reated
a path for the few council meetings in regard tioadtems. He said these items would be placetheragenda
and Council members may vote or against them.

Public Comment

Suzanne Viscomi—23 Cedar Place—said she wouldHi&m to consider Drs. Parker Boulevard and Bridge
Avenue for a four-way stop. She also said shelsdlwpick up items put out randomly and suggestedhedule
might be more cost productive. She said she washalgpy to hear about the second meter being alaiad
said she had already gotten information on itrelyard to Zoning, she said she recalled the Cobadil
previously looked at other towns for simplified im@hces.

Ben Forest—16 Locust Avenue—said he liked this mgdbrmat and said it was refreshing to hear éss |
formal dialog. He expressed concern that therenegsublic input. He said he supported the Zotegs and
he thought proper planning was needed. He saigblsealso concerned that there should be more tirdayéest
the discussions. He also had concerns about tiléygof the audio.

Freddie Boynton—PO Box 2074—said he was concerbedtavater that had been running at the intersectio
Leighton Avenue and Newman Springs Road. He sdiddtbeen running for six months and questioneditvhy
had not been fixed. He also questioned why theme wvo foremen assigned in the Street Departnmeht a
guestions employee breaks.

No one else appearing, Councilman Zipprich offexedotion to close the audience portion, seconded by
Councilman Yngstrom.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Taylor, Whelan, Yngstrom, Ballard, Zippriddprgan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

18-216 Mayor Menna read a resolution to adjourexiecutive session to discuBersonnel andPotential
Litigation; no action to be taken.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to adjourret@cutive session, seconded by Councilman Yngstrom.
ROLL CALL:
AYES: Taylor, Whelan, Yngstrom, Ballard, ZippridHorgan
NAYS: None
There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.
Councilman Taylor offered a motion to adjourn frerecutive session, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.
ROLL CALL:
AYES: Taylor, Whelan, Yngstrom, Ballard, Zippriddprgan
NAYS: None
There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.
Councilman Taylor offered a motion to adjourn theetmg, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.
ROLL CALL:
AYES: Taylor, Whelan, Yngstrom, Ballard, ZippridHorgan
NAYS: None
There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.
Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



